From:

To: ACRD Administration

Cc:

Subject: Lee Street Bus Stop

Date: February 17, 2026 10:43:30 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the ACRD
Attention ACRD,

I’'m writing this letter to provide my experience with the petition I signed that was conducted by James and Joanne
Hopkins at the end of January.

I was informed by them that the petition was to stop the impending removal of the bus stop on Lee street,
Millstream. They told me the only two options was to remove the bus stop entirely or leave it where it is currently as
there is zero option or possibility to relocate it. I didn’t want the complete removal of the bus stop because I know
residents in the area rely on it.

I was unaware at the time I signed their petition that MOTT had already been contacted and involved in coming up
with solutions and a plan to relocate the bus stop to the hiway as a result of Brain and Jen Fitzgerald’s petition which
I also signed last year. I would have never signed James and Joanne’s petition if I had known this.

I had initially signed the petition last year conducted by Jen and Brian for a change in location to the bus stop to be
relocated from Lee street to the hiway or another option that wouldn’t have the bus travelling through the entire
Albion crescent for a multitude of reasons. I am in favour of relocating the bus stop to the hiway.

Thanks
Shawna Flynn

Albion Crescent Millstream
Ucluelet



Heather Zenner

From: Kerry Anderson | KGR
Sent: February 18, 2026 6:28 AM

To: ACRD Administration

e I
Subject: Lee street bus stop

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the ACRD

To the ACRD,

I’m writing this letter to withdraw my name from the petition | signed that was conducted by James
Hopkins in January 2026. | was under the impression that the petition was to stop the impending removal
of the bus stop on Lee street, Millstream. | was informed the only two options were to remove the bus
‘stop entirely or leave it where it is currently as there is zero option or possibility to relocate it. | didn’t
want the removal of the bus stop because | know residents in the area rely on it as well as some tourists.

At the time | signed their petition, | was unaware that MOTT had already been contacted and involved in
coming up with solutions and a plan to relocate the bus stop to the highway as a result of Brain and Jen
Fitzgerald’s petition which | also signed lastyear. | would have never signed James' petition if | had
known this. | am in favour of relocating the bus stop to the highway. | would like to withdraw my
endorsement of James' petition.

Sincerely,

Kerry Andeon
A bion Crescent Millstream
Ucluelet






